

# KARIM FARES

ARCHITECTURE



+961 - 70 795 324



KARIMFARES380@GMAIL.COM



BEIRUT, LEBANON

### EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN ARCHITECTURE ACADEMIE LIBANAISE DES BEAUX - ARTS

### LANGUAGES

-NATIVE LANGUAGE : ARABIC -SECOND LANGUAGE : ENGLISH -THIRD LANGUAGE : FRENCH

### SKILLS

- -MULTIMEDIA DRAWING
- -3D RENDERING & ANIMATION
- -ARCHITECTURAL CONCEPTION

### SOFTWARES

#### PROFICIENT IN:

- -RHINOCEROS 3D
- -AUTOCAD
- -BLENDER
- -ENSCAPE
- -LUMION
- -ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- -ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS

#### KNOWLEDGEABLE IN:

- -UNITY 3D
- -SKETCHUP
- -REVIT
- -ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

# PROFILE OVERVIEW

I AM A RECENTLY GRADUATED ARCHITECT, WITH A SPECIAL INTEREST FOR RECREATING AND REDESIGNING THE WORLD AROUND ME. THANKS TO MY UNIVERSITY EDUCATION, I HAVE GOTTEN USED TO WORKING WELL UNDER PRESSURE. OVERALL, MY VIEW ON ARCHITECTURE HAS SHIFTED, DUE TO EXPERIENCE IN THE ANIMATION AND GAMING INDUSTRIES. I AM ABLE TO TAKE A STEP BACK AND LOOK AT MY FIELD AS AN OUTSIDER.

# **EXPERIENCE**

MARCH 2021- PRESENT: GAME ENVIROMENT DESIGN AT VGS

Tasks include: - Conception of 3d assets on blender

- Designing a game world based constraints and limitations of devices
- -Testing

July 2021- PRESENT: INTERNSHIP AT AKL ARCHITECTS

Tasks include: - Conception and design of several architectural projects

- 3d rendering and animation

-Drafting blueprints for said projects

June 2020- Present: FREELANCE ARCHITECT

Tasks include : -Design of 3 residences and 1 comercial project, including sketching, 3d modeling and rendering, blueprints and oversight

November 2020 - April 2021 : TUTORING

The tutoring was conducted per individual, and included:

- -Teaching Rhino 3D
- -Encouraging creativity and diversity in approach while using the software
- -Making sure the students became independent

## **COMPETITIONS**

Finalist in: Pandemic architecture international ideas competition-

Entry: Petry-Dish Inc. /ArchiSearch

Underwater world - 72hr axonometry competition

Entry: Pacific Purifier /NonArchitecture

# WORKSHOPS

Urban design workshop - Berlin: July 14, 2019 - July 22, 2019

Social design workshop - Beriut: September 2, 2019 - September 9, 2019